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Anil Kaul

From: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>
Sent: 11 October 2023 12:31
To: Anil Kaul; Chandrakant Vashishtha
Cc: 'Balkishan Kumar'; Urmila Suke
Subject: PO for BD2309045914 BRAC
Attachments: PO8000067672_Market_Xcel_PO031.pdf

Hi Anil, 
 
PFA the PO for project BD2309045914 BD_EAST_CI-Social_Impact Assessment of the Driving COVID-19 Recovery & 
Resilience for Female RMG Workers in Bangladesh through Skills and Safeguarding Training_BRAC_23082023. 
 
Please upload the invoice on Ariba from your end and confirm us.  
 
Thanks & Regards,   
   
Rakesh Mathur    
Data Analyst | Setup & Delivery | CI Operations  

     

Jaipur, 302018, India  
M: +91 9352547165    
niq.com     
Follow NIQ:    
LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube   
 
The Group DL IndiaSUD@nielseniq.com should be copied in all communications related to SUD. 
 


